
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

ROOF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0075

Addendum No.1
Issued: April 28, 2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on April 28, 2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Questions: Questions may be directed to Tom Bridenbaugh at tbridenbaugh@leftwichllc.com.

Item #3

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by May 14,2015 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC
20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -

mailto:tbridenbaugh@leftwichllc.com.


IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ROOF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0075
Preproposal Conference

April 27, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: ~ '- r;C-I-IVL'Z. Phone: Lf /0 . ~ (?-c;;-!>~'O

Company: -164m +n6C&-1 ~ &42' L. L. ~

Email Address: C"5CHuL ?:...~L£<'7.4.";,(-JtJLA. c:..~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~@if"
Type of services performed: "J2..:.,Ofj v&r-t 't)..•.."!b-2..'F':-t.a::>"" A/ t:-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? $c/f5 / ~6=

2. Name: MrA\.I l)ANC'1/ Phone: q10~(NB-t}fJ7(j
Company: ?->lU€tl~
Email Address:~Jl.h.\(i&Q~\.x:£ •.•1k.rorV\.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES 0Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: kr M!>.NAlocMEtJT <;ElfllicfJ.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _-\l~~~!MI:.l..t:e.,,-- _

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? o

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _.cc..Q ••..C.••.T...:LK:;,_,_=L>;_;:c...'--- ~-----

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~......-

Name: HI7(~ L..a-l~ v Phone: _
Company: ,2j)lPDCtt;;,2 k:jilh~rI/.o~
Email Address: I

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified bum enterprise?
Type of services performed: ---,I-~.•..•'~"7-\-"--------='_~-----

YES 0

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractorjv-1l2<"L'IV<=- _

NO 'g'

NO}i

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0'
NO {,1

NO E1
NO ri
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1. [22 0bcJOName:-+'~'-"'--"'-=----'-_~-!;;;;d>---P~~ __
CompanY:_~rP~_-+~~~~=r~~ _
Email Address: t"TW1-~~~~~-+~~~~~~~~~~----
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~

YES ru/ NO DIs your company a certified business entprprise?
Type of services performed: CO/I£f__ ;tiuul,t7el41e/(i
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractorff __ ~5.:::._'=Y••••Li· _

Have you registered for the Constant Cont ct E-

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: -=ea=--=:....;w1==~:c....:.:::lC:::~//O'::"":'_., ~~~~~=,!,.._!~;::q.

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ----1,,' ,..,.u~::.!2~l£L'/-=t.~tQ-

Is your company a certified bu,~iness enterprise?
Type of services performed: -I4:>GI"f"\ : re €rf\
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _+---"--L-_~==,"",,,-

Name: \]\" I{"(~\[a. A~C-\k) Phone:
Company: A t-r 1::.At.t\ V\.f'Pr.,
Email Address: v _
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IiY NO D

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES QY NO D
Type of services performed: S~ V \.,\ Yo ~c Co Y\ I) ~ 1;a~ Chi

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SlA..b
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Is your company a certified business enterprise? YE.;a-- NO D
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Name: R~wht"eI I+q MlJion Phone: ~;;>. d..3 'f-r 3,b 0
Company: Q 5'1 idS], 'ne L;LJh -f \. J.lci ,'4 "J
Email Address:.-(..aphle!h@.f(.o7sJ.l/»e GOn s=try kif:-');> be p h1 "2

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO g.--
Is your com~any a certifie~b~ nter~R'se~? YES ~O D 'tI
TypeOfSe~lc~s~erfonned'.~ (F~Y;!O·tJ 1) Y'1J",1 ~&'M
Intereste~ld g as a or m~trac. !f--RA'='
Name: pow\ Phone: iJf3· 21-1- <[5:£rO
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Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified busjqess enterprise? ~ YES ~
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2.
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NO)(
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NO D
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Lenora Zaccur
Project Manager

Eric Schulz, RRO, LEED Green Assoc.

~ fE~TAAMERICA
Roofing RedefinedSunshine Construction

General Contractor
1428 USt. NW
Second Floor
Washington, DC20009

Lzaccur@sunshineconstructiondc.biz
(202) 234-9360 (Phone)
(202) 234-9367 (Fax)
(571)247-6363(cell)

Tecta America East, LLC
5220 Pennington Ave., Baltimore, MD 21226
T41O.319.0300 c443.835.6012 F41O.319.0315
eschul z@tectaamerica.com
tectaamerica.com

www.sunshtneconstructloodc.biz

Raphiel Hampton
President

r Charles D. Mikell, II, PE
President / Owner
mlkeI1146@gmail.com

1909 Raintree Drive
Henrico, VA 23238
562.505.7096Sunshine Construction

General Contractor

1428USt,NW
Second Floor
Washington, DC20009

rapbielh@sunsbineconstructiondc.biz
(202) 234-9360 (Phone)
(202) 234-9367 (Fax)

wwwoSunshineconst['uctiolldc,bh. CBEII: LSZR25962012014

Paul Lanning
Managing Director

202.618.7170 IMobile
paul@lightboxenergy.com

Lightbox Energy IRONSHORE
CONTRACTING

1875 Connecticut Avenue NW
Tenth Floor
Washington, DC 20009

DARREN BORMAN

ASSISTANT SERVICE MANAGER

Lrqhtbox Energy, LLC
lightboxenergy coorn PHONE:443.552.5732

FAX:443.552.7136

CELL:443.928.1476
DBORMAN@IRONSHOREGRP.COM

WWW.IRONSHOREGRP.COM

RUSSELL EREKSON, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

611 N. HAMMONDS FERRY ROAD

SUITE L

LINTHICUM. MD 21090

MBE/SDB
ROOFING' WATERPROOFING

SHEET METAL' METAL WALL FANELS

1120 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 310
Washington, DC 20036
Main: 202-822-6600
Fax: 202-822-6603
Email: rerekson@thetemplegroup.com

mailto:Lzaccur@sunshineconstructiondc.biz
mailto:z@tectaamerica.com
http://www.sunshtneconstructloodc.biz
mailto:mlkeI1146@gmail.com
mailto:rapbielh@sunsbineconstructiondc.biz
mailto:paul@lightboxenergy.com
mailto:rerekson@thetemplegroup.com


£GALE R. THOMAS BROWN, RRC, CCCA
BUILDING ENVELOPE TECHNOLOGY ,

P 443.279.4500
C 443.562.3388
F 443.279.4560
rtb@gainc.com

www.galeassociates.com
Gale Associates, Inc.
1122 Kenilworth Drive I Suite 206 I Towson, MD 21204-214,3

A+F ENGINEERS<:::::::::::::SZ:::::::::==--= Structural Consultants

Myrofora Anastasi
Principai

manastasi@af-engineers.com

office: 202.628.1600 x100
fax: 202.628.1800
cell: 301.404.2479

1112 16th Street NW, Suite 920 Washington, DC 20036

www.af-engineers.com

mailto:rtb@gainc.com
http://www.galeassociates.com
mailto:manastasi@af-engineers.com
http://www.af-engineers.com
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